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Clark-Grier House 1859-61
3246 Grier Nursery Road

Cherry Hill vicinity

Private

The Clark-Grier House is significant in local architecture
as a rare example of mid-19th century brickmasonry in the Deer
Creek valley, an area where stone and frame structures predominated.
The house is also significant in local history for its association
with the Grier family, the founders in the early 20th century
of a nursery which is still in operation and from which the main
north-south road crossing Deer Creek at this point takes its name.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Clark-Grier House is an 1861 two-story brick house with
a smaller two-story service wing which is located on the west
side of Grier Nursery Road just south of Deer Creek, near Cherry
Hill, Harford County, Maryland. The main elevation faces east.

The principal facade of the main section has five bays
with a center entrance and a shed porch over the three central
bays. The porch has chamfered square posts and a concrete deck.
The doorway has rectangular transom and sidelights. The window
and door openings have flat brick arches and stone sills. The
windows are 6/6. The exterior walls are laid in 7-course Amer-
ican bond. The slate gable roof is broken by prominent interior
chimney stacks at each gable end. The two-bay south elevation
has an inset datestone near the gable peak which is inscribed
"B.J. Clark 1861". The eaves are extended and have exposed
rafter ends. The wood cornice returns on the gable ends.

This cornice is simple, consisting of a crown molding and corona
over the deep soffit with the exposed rafter ends here visually
functioning as block modiilions. The cornice and prominent
chimney stacks add greatly to the character of the house, giving
a more sophisticated appearance than that usually found in

rural houses of the mid-19th century. The west or rear eleva-
tion of the main section has three bays with an additional
window on the first floor between the center entry and the outer
bay. Three iron hooks protrude from the brick below the second
floor center window, indicating a hood or porch roof was probably
originally attached there.

The smaller wing adjoins the main sectlon on the north
gable end. This was the original kitchen and slave quarters.

An enclosed stair formerly led from the kitched to the second
floor which had no communications with the second floor of

the main section. Shed porches with standing seam metal or
corrugated metal roofs shade both the east and west elevations
of the wing. The porches have plain square posts and balustrades.
The basement is exposed on the north and east sides and a series
of windows, probably recent additions, encloses this area. A
third chimney stack is located on the north end of the wing.

The interior has much original woodwork intact, but has been
divided into two separate rental units. The surveyor was only
able to examine the apartment in the service wing.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

James A. Grier,

The Clark-Grier House 1is significant in local archltecture
as a rare example of mid-19th century brickmasonry in
an area where stone and frame structures predominated. The
house is also significant in local history for its association
with the Grier family, the founders in the early 20th century
of a nursery which is still in operation and from which the
main north-south road crossing Deer Creek at this point takes
its name.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPORT

for Barnet J. Clark,
surveyor. Clark

The house was built from 1859 to 1861
a Harford County commissioner, farmer, and
had an earlier log house and a saw mill on the property, accord-
ing to the 1858 and 1878 maps. The bridge at the Deer Creek
crossing of the present Grier Nursery Road was known as Clark's
Bridge. It was replaced by the preésent concrete and steel bridge
in 1955. o

James Alexander Grier, the builder of the house, was born
in Chester County, Pennsylvania on February 26, 1817. He was
apprenticed to a Philadelphia carpenter at the age of 16 for a
three-year period. After finishing his apprenticeship and work-
ing an additional two years in Philadelphia, Grier moved to
Baltimore County, settling near Towson, and worked as a carpenter
there for several years. Later he moved to Washington, where
he lived for 25 years, including the period of the Civil War.
He was the superintendent of the John Lord Construction Company.
During the period Grier lived in Washington, he worked on Robert
E. Lee's Arlington mansion, according to family information.

Having married Mary Jane Thomas of Harford County, Grier
retained family ties to this area, perhaps leading to his com-
mission to build Barnet Clark's house in 1859. The bricks were
made on the farm and slave labor was used for much of the work.
The Kellog Brothers of Rocks did the brickmasonry and Grier
himself did the carpentry work. The main staircase was built
by James Polk Martin of New York. The soapstone hearths came
from a quarry on the north bank of Deer Creek.

In 1894, James Grier's son John P. Grier bought the brick
house from the son of Barnet Clark and James moved to Harford

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EXMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES NA-1001
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HA-1001
Clark-Grier House

8. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Cont.)

County to live with his son's family in the house he had buiit
33 years earlier.

In 1908, Elwood Grier, grandson of James Grier, started a
nursery on the farm and did much of the private landscaping in
Havre de Grace as well as the grounds of the Bayou Eotel (HA-1127)
and U.S. Senator Millard Tydings' estate Oakington (HA-9) near
Havre de Grace. The Perry Point Veterans Administration Medical
Center in Cecil County was also landscaped by the Grier Nursery.
The nursery is now located on the north bank of Deer Creek just
east of Grier Nursery Road and is owned by the brother of George
Grier, the current owner of the Clark-Grier House.
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CLARK-GRIER HOUSE

HA-1001

CHAIN OF TITLE (PARTIAL)

Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Amount

Ethel A. Grier, widow, also known as
G. Ethel Grier

George A. and Betty J. Grier

130; " . . . subject to the right of
. . . Ethel A. Grier to occupy the
brick dwelling thereon for and during
her natural life”

Anne Louise 0'Neill, unmarried
Eiwood T. and Ethel A. fGrier
55, on the east side of Grier Nursery Rd.

John P. Grier, widower
Elwood T. and G. Ethel Grier
135

Barnet R. and Addie V. Clark

John P. Grier, of Baltimore County
135; ". . . being all the land be-
gueathed to Barnet R. Clark by his
father Barnet J. Clark (Will Book
BHH 3/15)

$5500
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Clark-Grier House HA-1001
Harford County

Photographer: Janet Davis

April 1984

N eg. loc: Maryland Historical Trust

East elevation

W3






Clark-Grier House HA-1001
Harford County

Photographer: Janet Davis

April 1984

Neg. loc: Maryland Historical Trust

South elevation
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Clark-Grier House HA-1001

Harford County

Photographer: Janet Davis

April 1984
N eg. loc: Maryland Historical Trust
West elevation
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